SANTA CRUZ VALLEY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #840 GOVERNING BOARD SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES – March 15, 2022

DATE/TIME/PLACE

The Santa Cruz Valley Union High School District Governing Board of Education held a Special Board Meeting beginning at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, March 15, 2022 in the Community Room, Santa Cruz Library, 1000 N. Main Street, Eloy, AZ 85131

CALL TO ORDER

Mrs. Ogle called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 pm and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

THOSE PRESENT

Brandi Ogle, President, Anna Bell Sauceda, Vice President (via phone), Elizabeth Flores, Member, Richard Reyes, Member, Emilio Ysaguirre, Member, Orlenda Roberts, Superintendent, Sharon Rodriguez, Business Manager, and Sherry Eisler, Administrative Assistant were present and Dr. Oranté Jenkins, Principal was absent.

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Mr. Reyes MOVED to add Call to the Public, with a SECOND from Mr. Ysaguirre.

Ms. Ruby James expressed her support for a community member who would be discussed in Executive Session and the support this woman would receive from her community. Ms. James stated she would give her support to this candidate and along would come the change the community wanted to see.

Ms. Tarango stated she has seen the career progression of the candidate along with being a fair person and fearless. She went on to say the candidate has the best interest for the students and it is a long overdue change for the community.

Mr. Jimenez stated she is a product of the town with a family background in education. He went on to say, she is aware of the needs of the students along with the school. Mr. Jimenez commented the candidate would bridge the two school districts together to create a successful community and that the school needs a fresh start.

Ms. Tarango stated the candidate will be here for the students and will bring new ideas to the school and will bridge the gap between teachers and administration.

Mr. Reyes MOVED to go into Executive Session at 6:03 pm, with a SECOND by Mr. Ysaguirre. MOTION CARRIED: Mrs. Ogle – aye; Mrs. Sauceda – aye; Ms. Flores – aye; Mr. Reye – aye; Mr. Ysaguirre - aye

MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO: A.R.S. 38-431.03(A) (1) FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSION OR CONSIDERATION OF EMPLOYMENTS, ASSIGNMENT, PROMOTION, DEMOTION, DISMISSAL, SALARIES, DISCIPLINING, OR RESIGNATION OF CERTIFIED AND CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES.

Mr. Reyes MOVED to adjourn Executive Session at 7:07 pm, with a SECOND by Mr. Ysaguirre.

MOTION CARRIED: Mrs. Ogle – aye; Mrs. Sauceda – aye; Ms. Flores – aye; Mr. Reye – aye; Mr. Ysaguirre - aye

Adjourn Executive Session

Personnel Items

1. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of Teacher contracts for FY22-23

Mr. Reyes MOVED to approval of Teacher contracts for FY22-23, with a SECOND by Mr. Ysaguirre

MOTION CARRIED: Mrs. Ogle – aye; Mrs. Sauceda – aye; Ms. Flores – aye; Mr. Reyes – age; Mr. Ysaguirre.

2. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval for the recommendation of Superintendent/Principal from the Interviewing Committee for the 2022-2023 School Year.

Mr. Ysaguirre MOVED to approval to hire Crystal Reyes as Superintendent/Principal for the 2022-2023 school year, with a SECOND by Ms. Flores.

MOTION CARRIED: Mrs. Sauceda – aye; Ms. Flores – aye; Mr. Ysaguirre – aye Mrs. Ogle and Mr. Reyes abstained.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Reyes MOVED to approve to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 pm; with Mr. Ysaguirre SECONDING the motion.

MOTION CARRIED: Mrs. Ogle – aye; Mrs. Sauceda – aye; Ms. Flores – aye; Mr. Reyes – aye; Mr. Ysaguirre – aye

Brandi Ogle, President

Anna Bell Sauceda, Vice President

Elizabeth Flores, Member

Richard Reyes, Member

Emilio Ysaguirre, Member

Date Approved: _____